

Hayes Primary School George Lane Bromley Kent BR2 7LQ

020 8462 1769

@ admin@hayes-pri.bromley.sch.uk

hayes-pri.bromley.sch.uk

😏 @Hayes\_Primary























9 July 2021

Dear Parents and Carers,

## **RE Sports Day 2021**

I am writing to inform you of our plans for Sports Day this year.

Notwithstanding the recent announcements regarding school year group bubbles and other related matters, please note that the children will be participating in year group bubbles. Parents and carers are invited to attend but we are requesting that only **one adult** per child attend in order to keep spectators to a minimum.

# You must not attend if you have any COVID symptoms or if any member of your household has COVID symptoms.

Please find the dates and times below:

**Tuesday 20 July** EYFS: 9.15-10.15am Year 2: 11.00am-12.00pm Year 1: 1.45-2.45pm

Wednesday 21 July Year 4: 9.15-10.15am Year 3: 11.00-12.00pm

**Thursday 22 July** Year 6: 9.15-10.15am Year 5: 11.00-12.00pm

## Please do not arrive any earlier than 5 minutes before your child's Sports Day start time.

## Parking

The parent car park **will not be open** onsite during any of the sports days due to the playground being used by the rest of the school for their outdoor learning and playtimes.

## Entering and leaving the school site

Please use the silver pedestrian gate to enter and exit the site for this event only. The one-way system is still in place at all other times.

## PE kits

Children should wear their PE kit to school on the day of their Sports Day instead of their usual PE day for that week. Children must have trainers that fit and we would like to see the children wearing a plain t-shirt in their house colour.

## Keeping a safe distance

Parents and carers must stay outside the taped off area at all times. Please ensure that you leave the school site as soon as the event has finished in order to allow the next group of parents to arrive. The children and teachers will not be leaving the taped off area until parents and carers have left.

A Spring Partnership Trust School Registered Office: The Warren, Croydon Road, Bromley BR2 7AL

0203 837 8637

contact@springpartnership.co.uk

www.springpartnershiptrust.co.uk



#### EYFS and KS1 Sports Day arrangements

For those parents new to the school, this is a fun, non-competitive event with a variety of activities set out around the circuit. It is carefully organised and the children take part in teams. The emphasis is on trying hard and having fun.

#### KS2 Sports Day arrangements

The format of the KS2 sports days will be similar to previous years, where children participate in a range of activities with a race afterwards. The activities maximise pupil participation and fun.

#### Suncream, Water and Sunhats

If the weather is hot and sunny, could we please ask that all children have their water bottles in school on this day. Please apply sunscreen to your child in the morning before they leave home and provide a suitable sunhat.

#### Photographs

Please note, that if you are taking photographs and videos, please ensure they are of your own children only. Photographs and videos must not be posted on social media.

#### Cancellation due to weather

We will do a healthy and safety check of the school field on the day of the events. If the ground is too wet on the day allocated, we will inform you of the cancellation via Parentmail and on the school website. These events cannot be rescheduled as they are in the last week of term.

Many thanks in advance for your cooperation with your attendance at these events to ensure that they are enjoyable and safe for our school community.

**Yours Sincerely** 

Mr Vitarana Headteacher